



# Miguel Catalino

@ miguel.vs.catalino@gmail.com

📅 1985-11-22

☎ (+351) 914 923 964

🏠 Quinta do Conde, Sesimbra, Portugal

🗣 Portuguese, English

Software Engineer with over 12 years of experience in business areas such as Circular Economy, Logistics and Transport, Tracking, Digital Marketing and e-Commerce.

More dedicated to backoffice applications with unitary and functional tests, but, also with long experience in frontoffice. Also, the code is delivered with code style; The test-driven development is preferable.

Experience in initial development and maintenance of projects and processes, API Development, Document Creation, Cost and Income prevision (in real time and by a time window), tracking of orders and other accessories, creation and maintenance of CMS; Maintenance and upgrade of legacy projects.

Experience in team management, leadership, process development, and code review as well.

On the last years, have being challenged and start working with DevOps and as TechLead.

## Main Technologies

PHP	Laravel / Lumen	PHPUnit / Tests	MongoDB	MySql	JWT
Rest / SOAP	TDD / OOP	GIT	Javascript	CSS	HTML
Linux	Docker	Kubernetes	AWS / Azure	Cache / Redis	LowCode / N8N

## Professional Experience

**Landbell Group**, since October 2020

DevOps; TechLead; API Development; Maintenance and Refactoring of business management applications; Calculation of Income and Costs; Development API for creating Invoices/Documents; Implementation of workflows, using LowCode; Creation on Mobile application using Flutter;

**LOGIC SA**, from February 2017 to October 2020

Project Manager and Process Design; Development of a Transport Management Platform with visualization of Costs and Income in real time; Real-time Logistics management application development; API Development.

**Identidade Ideal**, from August 2015 to February 2017

Development of e-Commerce Platforms; Creation of a Management Platform of Web Sites and Sub-domains; API Development; CMS Development and Maintenance; SEO Optimization; Android Application Development.

**Digital4Action**, from December 2014 to August 2015

Development of e-Commerce Platforms; API Development; CMS Development and Maintenance; SEO Optimization; Android Application Development.

**Sinfic SA**, from November 2012 to December 2014

API Development; CMS Development and Maintenance; SEO Optimization; Android Application Maintenance.

**Freelancer**, from November 2009 to November 2012

Development of Web Platforms dedicated to the Customer's business; CMS Development and Maintenance; SEO Optimization; API Development.

**HOLOS SA**, from November 2008 to November 2009

API Development; CMS Development and Maintenance; SEO Optimization; Android Application Maintenance.

## Academic Education

**Certifications**

Secure Code; Kubernetes; Leadership;

**ULHT** Universidade Lusófona de Humanidades e Tecnologias

Computer Engineering Degree

**IEFP** Instituto do Emprego e Formação Profissional

Specialization in Development, CET, Level 5.

**EPED** Escola Profissional de Educação e Desenvolvimento

Computer Technician